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VALUATIOR SECTICKS IDAHO 3 AND 3A

The St, Mariee Branch leaves the main line at 5t. Maries
and extends in a general southerly direction about 73 miles to Elk
Aiver, Idaho. The portion between St. Mariee and Purdue, or about
50 miles, le designated as Valuation Section Idaho 3, and that be-
tween Bovill and Flk River, Valuation Section Idaho 3A. Between
Purdue and Bovill the tracke of the W. I. & M, Ry. Co. are used,
thie portion beingz designated as Valuation Seation 3B,

Some reconnaisesance work, along the rouvte adopted for
construction, wae done in connection with the main iine, Valuation
Secticn Idahe 1, in 1905-06. Early in 1907 another reconnaissance
trip was made in search for a branch line as now built, and in July,
three location parties were placed in the fileld to develop the possi-
bilitisa, One party started at St. Maries and worked up the Bt.
Maries River to Santa. The second party started at Santa and worked
up the river tc the summit between the 3%, Maries River and the sast
fork of Potlatch Creek. The third party worked down the last named
oreaek to a4 connection with the W, I, & M. Hy. at Howill.

The §t. Maries Biver 1lies in a narrow tortuous ?lllﬂ¥. at
many places narrowing to a box ocanyon with abrupt roock oliffe. he
river bottom is covered with a thlok growth of brueh and the river

is subject to quick rises, often riming during a summer rain so that
fording ie impoeeible. Wagon rcads were in exletence for about 40
miles south of St. Maries and teams were used for hauling supplies
to the parties in thie district, South of here pack trains handled
the campe and suppliea.

These parties finished a conseoutive preliminary survey
with information for a projected location between St. Maries and
Bovill, and were called in in December, .

Another party was sent out in February, 1908, to etake
and revisee the projeoted loocation. They finished their work in
June. Work then temporarily ceased along thie route as it had been
decided to investigate & poesible route between Flummer and Potlatch.

In November, 18908, two engineers made a trip lnvestigating
the poseibilitiea along ths laet named route. They made a report
covering either the departure from the main line at Plummer or
Sorrento, and on various alternative features covering summits,
gradients, etc., and also inveetigated the traffic possibilities to
a considerable extent. Thoir trip covered about 50 milees and was
very thorough.
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In Tiecembar of the same year a party, averaging 18 men,
atarted a preliminary survey south from Sorrente along the route out-
iined in reccnnalssance, with Potlatch as the objective point. They
ran a consecutive preliminary between these two pointe, were in the
field eleven wesks, and made BE milea of survey covering all the im-
portant points very thoroughly. The territory traversed was covered
with a medium heavy growth of timber, and deep 8now was encountered
during the entire perlod of the work. Coneiderable time was lost
due %o inclement weather.

A comparieon between the projected location along this
last mentioned routes and the information at hand on the S5t. ries
tc Bovill route indicated the latter aa the more deeirable, con-
eequently that survey wap retraced and oconstructicn atarted between
§t. Maries and Bovill in April, 1909.

In the meantime surveye had been made between Bovill and
Elk River, and in July, 190%, two parties retraced thia survey and
made revisicns at the ﬁuby and Elk Creek summits. Constructicn was
begun between Bovill and Elk River in July.

Summarizing the survey werk, 270 milee of reconnaissanoce,
266 miles of preliminary and 224 miles of location survuey, were mads
to produce the 71.7 miles of adopted and constructed line, or 3.7
miles of preliminary and 3.1 miles of loocation survey to one mile of
adopted line. PFarties were in the field for a pericd of 23 months.

The line as conetructed follows the St. Marles River quite
cloeely for about 40 miles, in which dietance four croesinge of the
river are made on timber Howe truss spans of variocus lengtha. There
is necessarily a large amount of sharp curvature ueed in following the
meanderinge of the river, The gradient la practically level until
mile 10 ig reached where an ascent 1s commenced on a maximum 2% gradi-
ent to Hover in mile 14, Just north of Hover the river makes an abrupt
turn and a tunnel wae neceseary to pass through the high rock oliff.
From here to mile 43 the gradients are light and generally rising.
Between miles 43 and 48 the line pamses over the summit between the
§t. Maries Fiver and Potlatch Creek with heavy side hil)l development
work and a maximur of 24 percent gradients on thes north slope and 2
percent on the eouth slope. Between mile 48 &nd Purdue the gradlents
are light. Between Bevill and Elk River a Buocession of rolling gradi-
ente occur, &8 the line passee over three summite with & maximum of 2&
percent gradiente, At Neva a tunnel ie ueed to passe from the Ruby
Creek to the Shattuck Creek drainage.

Contract for the clearing, grading, bridge and culvert
work wae let to H. C. Henry, who in turm sublet it to several other
contractora. The exieting county road was used for the iransportation
of equipment and supplies on the first 42 miles south of St. Maries, &
commissary being established at St. Maries. Between the 43 mile point
and Elk River suitable wegon rcade were not avallable, consequently 1t
sag necessary to conetruct a main road for the entire distance, with
branches to the various campé. This was done at a heavy expense. A
commissary wae established at Bovill for this portion.

Clearing and grubbing were required over practioally the
entire line, All merchantable timber was skidded imn such manner
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that it could be readlly loadsd Ly work trailn and diepceed of leter.

The big fille on the St. Maries wye were made with material
obtained from the big cut in the St. Maries yarda. A ateam shovel witL
dinky traine was ueed for thie work. The grading between St. Maries
and Sherwin was largely done by station men, although teame with
E?uniad eoTapera were used on aome of the work between Santa and

arcia.

A atear shovel cutfit waeg used for the heavy workx on miles

48 and 48. Thie srovel was shipped ts FPurdue on the W. I. & Y. fAy.
end brought from there over the newly constructed grade to the point
of operation. A steam shovel was aleo ueed on the henvy work juat
south of Bovill., The remainder of the grading to Elk River was done
by etation men. Taken aad a whole the grading on the entire line was
mediumly heavy, sveraging about 27,000 cubic yards per mile hetween
St. Maries and Bovill and about 24,000 betwsen Bovill and Elk River.
Claseified material predominates.

The tunnele at Rover and ¥eva are both standari eplid rock
sections linmd with timber. Overhreak ocourred im both. The lining
in the tunnel at Rover waes hauled fror St. Marles, a apecial branch
from the mwaln road and a terporary hridge over the river being re-
quired for delivering to the tunnel site., The lining in the Neva
tunnel ie partially hewn timber, which was obtained cloes by. The
gnwed timber was hauled from Savill.

The bridges on the first 10 miles are principally plle
trestlees with the exception of the timber Howe truss apans at the
river croeeings, For the ecuthern pertion the more important bridges
are frames esructures on mud block and pile foundations.

The timber for this work on the first 40 miles wae hauled
from St. Maries by team, with the exception of the piling, which was
cbtained from the closeat possihle etanding timber. The Howe trusa
epane were erected bv the Raillway Company's forces. The other work
was dones by gontract. The timber for the bridges on the south end

wad hauled from Bawill.

The culverts are prineipally bullt of hewn loge obtained
on the right of way.

Track laying commenced at St. Maries in October, 1908, and
wag extended t0 the firet St. Maries River crossing in mile £ that
month. It wae held up nere during the construction of the bridge. The
falsomurk for the other river croasines was built strong enough to sus-
tein traffic, and trask reached the fourth crosalngs in mile 34 in
February, 1210, The faleewocrk here had been taken out by the high
wator, consejuentiy work wae held up until May when the faleework was
replased and track layinz contlnued %o the comnection with the W. I. &
M. Ry., at Purdue, Th= work hetwden 5%. Maries and Purdue was dono
with & %rack laying machine hut undor sdverse weather conditions, ae
the anowfall was heavy and sontlpuous. The difficulties of keeping a
nexly laid track clear of snom are shvisus. Track wae laid between
Rowill and Elk River in June, 1310.

Sevanty-five pound relay and sixty-five pound new rail
#as ueed, The former op the firet 38 miles south from 5%. Mariee
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the latter from the 32 mile point to Elk FRiver.

Pailaat for the line north of Purdue was chtained from
Sherwin pit, Stripping at thie pit was done by force account before
track waa laid.

Balliast for tne 1line south of Bowill was purchased from the
W. I. & M. Ry. f.o.b., cars at Bovill. Pallasting waa done in i910.

Water supply for track laying was taken from the various
streams along the line, Permanent tanks have slnce been eatablished
where naeded.

fignt of way fence with necessary orossing facilities has
been built whers needsd sinse the track wase laid. Material for the
bulldings waa delivered by train and construction carried on by the
Company forces., One etory frame depots with agent'e living rooms were
bullt at Fernwood and Elk River. At Boviil the W. 1., & ¥. depot ls
uged. A fuel pil supply atation was bhuilt at Bowill.

Ehelter shadse were placed at the leas important side tracks
and section crew facilities built at places vonvenisnt for tne work.
A emall engine terminzl, coneisting of a 5 stall roundhouse, eand house,
fuel oil supply and storage, ato., was bullt at St. Maries to care for
the branchn line engines.

Telsgrarh material wae distributel by work traln soon after
track laying was finished and waa erectad by the Hallway Company forces.
Eﬂluphoneu ware installed {n hoothe at blind sidings as well as in the

apots.

The branch 18 opefated as & part of the Idmbo Divieion.
Standard equipment is used, the traffic being heavy. Flangsers and
snew plowa ars used to keep the traok clear iu:ing the winter esasomn.

SPECIAL FEATURES

Serlous slidies have pcourred in many places eome of which
were removed by the contractor's forces during the construstion but
many by the Rallway Company forces after the track was laid.

Suksidence has heon excessive on smhankmenta in the river
valleys.

Small foreat firee ocgurrad during the construction, origi-
nating from camps and other oustomary causeg, for which the Railway
Company paid daragss to the timber owners. Damages wers alac paid for
timber destroyed Dy blasting.

The raterial in the viclnlty of Snerwin is dielntegrated
granite which at the time of the excavation was solid rock, but
through the action of the elements 1t now has the appearance of eand.
This material was taken out on a on¢ to one 8lope on acoount of this
di#integraticn.

Permanent road changes wereg necessary in many places on
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aoocunt of the cenfliction with rallway gradlng. These ohanges
were at the expense of tne Railway Company.
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